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VISIT OLD INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE AT PORTLGE

The lovely old Indian /gency Housc at Portage has been
restored and is being kept open by the Colonial Dames. In the

eerly days it was the home of the government agent, Mr. Kinzie, and |

his bride from Copmnecticut, Mrs, Kinzie brought overland with her,
her piano and lovely furniture to make her home on the frontier.
A1l traces of the fort have disanpeared, the house being the only
thing left.

The hospitality of the house takes the form of luncheon
or afternoon tea, the slight charge for admission and for refresh-
ments going into the rcestoration fund. Reservations may be tele-
graphed to the hostess, Miss Hotchkiss,

The Lgeney House is located on Highways 51,16,81, and 33.
The spot is well worth a visit from Madisonians or summer visitors.
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West Point, and who later became the presi-
dent of the Confederacy, was sent to the fort
as first lieutenant, Temporary barracks were
constructed of logs, but in a short time all
hands were busy putting up good substantial
buildings. Davis not only aided in the plans
for the fort but also helped materially to fur-
nish it as he was a first class cabinet maker.
Several pieces of furniture which he made are
now in the homes of Portage and Columbia
County peop

John H. Kinzie, son of John Kinzie, whose
name occupies so prominent a place in the
early history of Chicago, was sent out as agent
to the Indians. When he and his wife arrived
in 1829 they found accommodations very poor,
but they were urged to stay at the “Fort” until
a new building could be put up.

Under the able leadership of Mrs. Kinzie
the structure, which is still standing, was built.
Mr. Davis also helped to plan and furnish this
building, having his office at one time in the
“front room.” Its framework is massive, the
studding, rafters, joists, sleepers, and sills be-
ing twice the size of materials used in build-
ings at the present time. Mrs. Kinzie describes
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tory for it, orders for the evacuauon or e 1uie
were issued in 1845, the troops being sent to
St. Louis to relieve those stationed at Jefferson
Barracks, which had been ordered to the Gulf,
In 1853, the property was sold at auction under
the direction of Jefferson Davis, then secretary
of war. The Old Agency House was sold at
the same time.

Columbia County people lost the almost
priceless opportunity of preserving the Old
Fort itself but it is not too late to save the
Indian Agency landmark.

For several months past, people in various
patts of the state, as well as our local people,
have become interested in the project of pur-
chasing and restoring this property to its orig-
inal condition, as nearly as possible, and having
it for a museum and a shrine, About 130 acres
of land belong with the building and they will
have to be sold together.

This project is especially sponsored by the
Committee of Landmarks and History of the
State Federation of Women’s Clubs.

Miss Louise Phelps Kellogg of the State His-
torical Society has the following to say concern-
ing the Old Agency House:

The Old Agency House
Fort Winnebago, Portage, Wisconsin
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The Old Agency House at Portage

By MARY BAIRD
Junior High School, Portage

(See Cover Design)

ORT Winnebago on the “portage” of the

Fox—Wisconsin rivers was an important

fortification in the early pioneer days, be-
ing the link between Ft. Howard, Green Bay,
and Fr.” Crawford, Prairie du Chien. About
5000 Indians from the regions of Lake Win-
nebago, Green Lake, Fox Lake, Baraboo, and
Beloit came to an old log building, the Agency
House, which was located on a small hill just
west of the “portage,” to receive the $15,000
annuities, besides presents and rations during
emergencies.

It was long recognized that the “portage”
was one of the most important keys to the
control of the Winnebagoes. At the east end
of this tract of land was a log house and barn
occupied by Pierre Pauquette, several huts
which were the homes of half breeds, and the
Agency House.

The feeling of insecurity that prevailed
among the white traders and trappers moved
General Macomb to recommend the establish-
ment of a military post between the Fox and
Wisconsin rivers.

This request was granted and in 1828 Major
Twiggs reported his arrival with his command.
Jefferson Davis, who had just graduated from
West Point, and who later became the presi-
dent of the Confederacy, was sent to the fort
as first lieutenant. Temporary barracks were
constructed of logs, but in a short time all
hands were busy putting up good substantial
buildings. Davis not only aided in the plans
for the fort but also helped materially to fur-
nish it as he was a first class cabinet maker.
Several pieces of furniture which he made are
now in the homes of Portage and Columbia
County people.

John H. Kinzie, son of John Kinzie, whose
name occupies so prominent a place in the
early history of Chicago, was sent out as agent
to the Indians. When he and his wife arrived
in 1829 they found accommodations very poor,
but they were urged to stay at the “Fort” until
2 new building could be put up.

Under the able leadership of Mrs. Kinzie
the structure, which is still standing, was built.
Mr. Davis zlso helped to plan and furnish this
building, having his office at one time in the
“front room.” Its framework is massive, the
sudding, rafters, joists, sleepers, and sills be-
ing twice the size of materials used in build-
ings at the present time. Mrs. Kinzie describes

the building in a very interesting manner in
her book Wau Bun.

When the Kinzies arrived at the Fort they
found the Winnebagoes assembled in antici-
pation of the arrival of Shawkeeawkee (the In-
dian name for agent), who was to pay them
their annuities. Many of them pitched their
tents near by, and some camped for days in
the front yard. Here they whiled away the time
playing what seemed to be their-favorite game,
“Moccasin.”

Mr. Kinzie had great influence over this
tribe, so much so that he persuaded them not
to join their forces with other tribes during
the Black Hawk war.

The Kinzie home was a social center for
the people in and around the Fort, the young
people meeting every week for singing school.
(Mrs. Kinzie had brought her piano with her
all the way from Chicago.) It was near this
historic building that the famous Red Bird sur-
rendered to the whites; and the first postoffice
at the ‘‘portage” was sheltered in one of its
large high ceilinged rooms.

The old fort, however, like all earthly things
had its day. The approaching war with Mexico
had reached its threatening stage and prepara-
tory for it, orders for the evacuation of the fort
were issued in 1845, the troops being sent to
St, Louis to relieve those stationed at Jefferson
Barracks, which had been ordered to the Gulf.
In 1853, the property was sold at auction under
the direction of Jefferson Davis, then secretary
of war. The Old Agency House was sold at
the same time.

Columbia County people lost the almost
priceless opportunity of preserving the Old
Fort itself but it is not too late to save the
Indian Agency landmark.

For several months past, people in various
patts of the state, as well as our local people,
have become interested in the project of pur-
chasing and restoring this property to its orig-
inal condition, as nearly as possible, and having
it for a museum and a shrine. About 130 acres
of land belong with the building and they will
have to be sold together.

This project is especially sponsored by the
Committee of Landmarks and History of the
State Federation of Women’s Clubs.

Miss Louise Phelps Kellogg of the State His-
torical Society has the following to say concern-
ing the Old Agency House:

oy e

The Old A;
Fort Winnebago.
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bme Ideas Enéhrined In -.

Southern Aristocrats, and Men

Redskin Ceremonies,

SESERVATION of historic
has proceeded rapidly in
years in all parts of our
v. Gnly to mention Washing-
wel-known Mount -Vernon
Hngs a recollection of the stately
~me on the banks of the Potomac
s Joved by our first president and so
-1 eared for by the Mount Vernon
cenciation. Other historic shrines in
Cld Dominion include Thomas
on's Monticello and the recent-
stared Governor Nelso home &t
Old Williamsburg = with

d after 18th century models,
ctts cherished the Quiney
Ada family, while in
gland at large, lite 7 shrines
Wayside Inn at Sudbury, the
of Seven Gables at Salem, the
Eailley -Aldrich house at
suth, and ‘the birthplace of
w at Portland.

' states also are bec

ly conseious. Near Nash
mitage, sacred to the

m

Ve gquar-
broad
to show

aristocracy lived

mbrance
1 there-
+ Home.” Ohio
birthpl
of Ulyszes Grant ¢ ooking the Ohlo
river. while at Vineennes, the old Wil-
liam Henry Harrison house stands as
o memorial to Indiana's first terri-
torial governor. 1llinois keeps the
Lineoln home at Springfield just as
the president left it in 1861 when he
left for Washington, while a few miles
away the entire village of New Salem
has been rebuilt as it was when fthe
yvoung Lincoln walked its streets, kept
its post office and store, studied gram-
mar with Mentor Graham, and made
love to Ann Rutledge.

Wisconsin Homes
ISCCNSIN, rich in historic lore,

/' has long been making efforts to
" J'e the homes of the early

—

L

In These Old Landmarks
By Louise P. Kellogg

dred citizens and travelers this past
summer.

Fort Winnebago was built in 1828
in order to overcome the Indian tribe
of that name which had gone on the
warpath the previous sumimer. Red
Bird, the distinguished chieftain of
the Winnebages had in 1827 surren-
dered himself to the United States
army in a scene called the most dra-
matic of early Wisconsin history. For-
tunately, we have an account of an
eye-witness, the Indian commissioner
from Washington, who wrote as fol-

lows:
* ] 0

Surrender of Red Bird - °
T ABOUT noon of the day fol-
s lowing there were seen at the
portage a body of Indians—some
mouried, some on foot. TWO An T I-
can flags in front and rear and e
in the center was white. They
no.arms. They approached with-
short distance of the bank of thy
Jox river, when we heard singing |
Is the Death Song.” “It is the .
pird singing his death song.”
eyes were fixed on Red Bird and T
might be—for of all Indians I gvell
saw he I3 the most perfect in i&‘“’

oneg
bore
in a
It
Red

Al

it six fect,
His

figure is a modesl O ity. I ne-

baheld 2 face that was so full - '1

the enobling and at the same t.al
¢ jme

¢ winning expression.
to be compounded of grace 2

Zity: of firmness and decisi 7, 1
mpered with wildness and merc 1l

e
the m

His face was painted one side red, 1Y
ciher mixed green and white. Arouna
2

his

1eck he ware a collar of blue and
ite wampun, with the claws of a
wildeat forming its rim. He was
clothed in a suit of dressed elk or
deerskin nearly white. On one should-
er a beautifully ornamented feather
nearly white, on the other one nearly
black. At the tip of one shoulder a
tuft of horse hair, dyed red. Across
the breast bound tight to it, his war-
knife, three feet long. In one hand
he held the white flag. and in the
other the calumet pipe of peace.
There he stood. Not a muscle moved
nor was the expression of his face

Whaﬂ%m o e e o Taon Tav
scious that according fo Indian law

storic Homes

of Letters Live Anew

Honor Him With Fort

AF‘I‘ER THIS brief ‘tragedy ended,
the government sent Maj. Triggs
of the 1st United States infantry,
to build a fort at Portage, over which
all traffic from the Great Lakes to
the Mississippi pasesd and near which
the Winnebagos had their villages.
At the same time a sub-Indian agency
was created to conciliate the tribes-

LOUISE P. KELLOGG

Associate,
torical |
—Couriesy Wis. State Journal,

Rescarch

I ent of
the treaty made at the close of the
Red Bird war. The agent selected for
this difficult position was John Har-
ris Kinzie, son of a Chicago pioneer,
who had grown up on the frontier,
spoke the Winnebago and other In-
dian languages and knew well Indian
customs and character.

Kinzie made an excelient. agent—
kind, firm, comprehending and sym-
pathetic. When Harriet Martineau
visited Chicago afier Kinzie had left
the agency, she said she found no one
else who had the kind appreciation
of the natives of North America that
Kinzie and his wife shared.

Kinzie’s: wite here comes inta the
fory as an eastern girl named Juli-
gtte Magill. He had not been long al
Fort Winnebago before he asked for

at Green Bay whers 2 s=7i=s of f=m5
ties were given for the oride

Wkhile at Grsen Bay arrsnge—
were made to transport Julistie's b
longings to Fort Winnsbsgo Tihers
was much discussion over the w7
take her fine new planc. Fimalls
large boat was chartered == e
taken off the iInstrument which
placed in the center of the cmaf
matresses piled upon i and boxes
baskets packed around it. In this
boat Agent Kinzie and his wife st=xt
ed for Fort Winnebago, up the strong

rapids of the lower Fox river.
- - [

Welcome Home!

T LAST Fort Winnebago cs

in view and all the officers &

the post hwried down fto &
landing te meet the newcomers. TS
commandant’s wife begged Julisite 3§
live beside her in the officers” guas
ters. As there was then no Asens
house, the Kingzies gladly periook @
the fort’s hospitality.

In June, 1931, the governm
lowed a thousand dollars for a
for the agent. We do not
the architect of the fi
that was finally built on A
The government officials
that the soldiers might be
build to house, but before if
gun Black Hawk, the Sauk ch
on the warpath and the
needed for garrison duty
ber of 1932 the cy  hot
completed. Governor FPorter
rritors to which Wisconsin tf
od, was visiting Fort W
en the house was
wrote the Indian commizssi
it was a house the Un
might well be proud to own
made up the deficit in the ¢
tions from a fund at his disposa
time soon came when the Kinz
cided to leave Fort Winneb:
ette 'was grieved to leave
home on Agency hill, her
“children.” So well did she k
Wisconsin home that years aft
she wrote a book about her e
ences at Fort Winnebago, and nam
it Wan-Bun, or the Early D

et

ne

still stands on the hill, four squas
to all winds, secure in its charm
setting and site. It has known ma
vicisgitudes since the departurse
the Kinzie's; at one time it was
as a tavern, at another as a store i
Indian goods. Then it became a pescs:
ful farm house, until this year wi
it was bought by the Colonial Dam
of America for the state of Wis
sin. It was skillfully restored um
the auspices and directions of a M2
son architect. It is now open for ¥
tors, and next year it is to be €
pleted and furnished as nearly as o
sible in the style of 1830.

The Agency house is the one
toric shrine of this region. It is
reached from Madison.
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Dr.

._Indi?ﬂ'jAgency House on WIBA

State Higtorical Society
Member on Air Next
Tuesday Night

ATATION WIBA announced today

(W) thut Louise Phelps Kelloge, of
the State Hislorical society, haz

| been secured to speak on “The Agen-.
&y House at Fort Winnebago,” in a
radio talk 1o be given next Tuesday

Enfght ab 7:15.

Dr. Kellogg, well known historian |
and author, has prepared a most m-l
teresting talk on this historic, 100-
year-old bullding which' still stands;
‘on Its orlginal site above the Portage !
canall that connects Fox river with'
fhe Wisconsin, near Portage, Wis. |

Memorial te Early Days

"T'he Agency House, first the hamf:i

of John H. Kinzie, Indian agent; later |
a gartison house, tavern and farm
thome, has been purchased by the Na-
itional Soclety of Celonial Dames in)
| Wisconsin. It is to be restored and
maintained as a memorial to early
.dtl.y_ Wisconsin and a shrine for his-
toric memories of its ploneers,

Dr. Kellogg has compiled a history
of the famous old house in which she
tells of the difficulties experienced by
the Kinzles in building the place and
the trials of handling Indian af-
falrs,

The house was stasfed in the win-
ter of 1831 and wasn't finished until
November 1832, Lumber for the
batilding had to be cut from the
woods and fashioned by hand.

Building Alone Remnins

Every trace of TFort Winnebago,
which stood meross the' Portage [rom
the Ageney House, has vanished and
ithis lone bullding ls the only land-
mark of those ecarly days in Wiscon-
sin., !

Until 1840 the Agency House was

used a8 lrading emporium, then aban-

Dr. Louise P, Kellogg

doned and unused for several years.
In 1854 the land on which the
Agency House stood was patented to
James Martin, who three years later
sold it to George C. Tallman,
Tallman the land, now a farm, passed
into the hands of tlie family of James

From |

;Ilse ’K'ellogg to Tell O:I' -"‘H‘ I

IMES

B. Wells, by whom it was sold In 1878

o Edmond S. Buaker, whose home jt
heeamme until his death on  Oct. 3,
1928,

Dr; Kellogg, who is known through-

out the state for her interesting. dis-|

cussions and great knowledge of Wis-
consin history, will provide a radio

program hoth educational and in=

spiring, Mark the calendar for Tues-
day Aug. 11 at 7:15 for this inter<
esting talk to be heard over WIBA,

U. W. Students Plan
Trip to Indian Agency

Registrations will be received up

to Thursday for a University of
Wisconsin summer session bus trip
to the old U. 8, Indian agency house
at Portage Saturday, according to
Charles X. Brown, curator of the
|State historical museum, who is in
{charge. Dr. Louise Kellogg, his-
‘torical society research worker,
and others will speak at a hrief in-
formal program,

The building was built on the
ba_nk of the Fox river, opposite Ft.
Winnebago, in 1831 for U, S. Indian
Agent John H. Kinzie. In 1930 it
was  purchased by the Colcmisll
Dames of the state. The pilgrim-|
age will be limiied to 100, |




61& mdian Agency House at Portage

e hostess house adjoining’ the‘
Which was recently restored by|

*ﬁhe Cﬂlonial Dames of Wisconsin,
will be oceupied this winter: by M.
land Mrs. George O. Lashure, who w
‘Teceive guests and serve refresh
mts to those who visit the site.
rs, Gertrude K]ausar and Miss El- |
slg Hotchkiss, who were hostesses at,
‘the agency house this summer, will
Feturn to Milwaukee Thursday. ‘

= =

Colonlal Dames B ‘F éﬁce
for Indian Ag’_en cy H,Ouse

Appropriate Decoration Is Planned and Executed
by Wisconsin Women at Historic Portage Place;
Landscape Is Now Being Laid Out by Milwau-
kee Members of Group

THE old rail fence, with bittersweet, grapes and wild roses covering
its irregular frame, is missing from the modern country scene.
Here and there on the Wisconsin landscape one does see a weather-
worn old fence, reminiscent of pioneer days and the labors of the
early settlers. Appreciating the charm of these handmade hamely
barriers the Colonial Dames of Wisconsin have now very appropriate-
ly surrounded the yard of the old Indian agency house at Portage
with an old rail fence.

The agency house was built in 1832 for John Kinzie, first Indian
agent in the wilderness of Wisconsin territory. His wife, Juliette,
wrote “Wau-bun,” meaning “early days,” in which she described their
life at Portage. In the book she speaks frequently of the rail fences
about which the wild gooseberries and raspberries grew. ‘

A landscape typical of a frontier T |
home has been planned and is be- of historic flowers, including a group
ing laid out under the direction of of lilies which was given by Mrs.‘
Mrs. Alfred F. James and Mrs, John Rathbonel.la Colonial Da'-meko_f,

Detroit. A small permanent marker |

@. A Oarhart, Theirs was the informs the visitor that the original
happ y thought of the rail fence. roots of these lilies were planted by|
Mrs. James is also having two rus- George Washington in his Mount |
tic gates made from old wood for Verrno?hga:;:;émf Wil |
: [ n the ] ew weeks, ween

g T aﬁnd i Aok rainstorms, Colonial Dames and their |
the agency house, friends have been motoring to the

Many gifts have been donaled to agency house for luncheon. Those
the historic site recently. Mrs. T. H, who have been there recently are
Spence of River Hills has given four Mrs. Arthur T. Holbrook, Mrs,
pine trees; Mis, Willlam D. VanDyke, Charles J. MeIntosh, Mrs, Stanley
jr., of Fox Point, 12 lilac trees; Mrs. Hauxhurst, Mrs. George Luhmen,
William C. Frye cr Milwaukee, 'a bed Mrs, Gmge B. Miller and Mrs.
of lilies of the valley; W. A, Toole of Gioriae Miintisre. ‘
Garry-Nee-Dule, Barahoo, Wis., a 2

wild rose hedge from his wild flower
collection.|

#




gency House at

C

Portage

Visit ()ld A

a mile east of Portage, V where the Fox river was connected with

n by means of the historic old eanal, i ing ited by 7 s from many dis-
above new picture shows the east side of the
The ho was built by the fe

nd many Century of o 3 7 to see the
s of the W , di tor of the Americ ciation of Mu-~
1 [ visited the
ongratulated the Co ial D 3 1 ) lid restc C sayi it w or
C n in the w The house, just c ighwa 00 mi n Milwaukee and well
h a it. 3 ; intained for 1 convenience of visitors. On pleasant d

luncheon or afternoon tea is served out of doors. oorpal Queust &£-1932
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{ONOR DISCOVERY
DF LAKE GENEVA
AT FETE TODAY

Indians, Officials
Others Join
Celebration.

and
in

BY GIFFORD ERNEST.

Epecial Dispatch from = Staff Correspondent.

Lake Geneva, Wis, June 26.—Dis-
covery of this sapphire blue lake an
even 100 years ago by John H. Kinzle,
& son of the Chicago trader, was cele-
brated here today by thousands who
have come to love it as did the Potta-
watomie Indians, who were displaced
by the Invasion of the white man
following the Blackhawk war of 1832

When the Kinzie party, consisting
of John, his bride, mother, a sister
and her little boy, two French woods-

en employes, a half-breed Indian
servant girl and a Negro hoy, de-
seended the wooded hills on the south
ghore it was called “Big-Foot Lake"
by the Indians, from the nickname of
their chief, “Maung-zet Ne-biss.”

Later John Brink, government sur-
veyor, named it Lake Geneva because
he likened it to the lake by that name
in New York state.

Descendants Attend.

Descendants of the Pottawatomie
tribe, who lived on its wooded shores
& century ago in four villages of birch-
bark lodges, are here today joining
with folks from this and oiher states
in marking the change from & red-|
gkins’ paradise to a famous confer-
ence, resort, camp and permanent
gmumer home Eden. Royalty of the

INDIAN CEREMONIES, REGATTA FEATURE LAKE GENEVA

Tieut.-Gov, denry A, Huber of Wis
consin opened the centennial, Gov
TLaFollette having been detained a
Madison by duties of the state. In-
terspersed with the patriotic, martial
and folk music of bands and glee
clubs was the wierd, profound and
troubled music of the Indians, who
bent forward and danced to the some-
'times changing rhythm of a metrical
explanation of man's relation fo the
luniverse as an old race which has
lived close to nature sees it.

Old men, ancient squaws, the young

ces of the royal line of
the Pottawatomie looked on this his,
torical spectacle, a drama for the
white man and a melodrama for the
primitive race. A water pageant di-
rected by Col, William Nelson Pelouze
and Commodore Ernst Schmidt will
move tonight around the lake in il-
juminated steamers, yachts, motor-
boats and small sailing craft. These
have taken the place of the birch-
bark cance. On the highest hilltop
overlooking these waters may be seen
the mighty dome of one of the world’s 5 /i
greatest astronomical obsermtories,lmd middle-aged and Chlld_“’? gath-
the Yerkes observatory of the Uni_]erncl close within the circle and
stamped out patterns and designs on

versity of Chicago. | Qe
The two-day exposition is more his- |the grass to the beat of their drum-

tribe in the persons of lineal descen-
dants of Chief Simon Kahquados are
here to participate mutely in the
white man's celebration of his own
ascendancy. \
Lodges and tepees of birch have
again been built among the lush ver-
dant follage and near the site of the
honies of their fathers. If the irony
of fate has dawned on these silent
braves and their squaws no one has
been able to detect it, for they are
fnserutable as these hills. ©Odd, these |
temporary homes of & wandering
freedom-loving nomadic race, con-
trasted with the palatial structures
more than half hidden among the

trees. i g g 3 S
The story was told today by the torical in nature than it is theatrical, 'H{;im't} \_mml} rgaar;e__ the faé .g%he,l
Rev. Dr. Paul B. Jenkins, historian|Its sponsors have spared mo effort pomeOR O TE CoNBIP A i

basket and pottery making.
tructure of their emotions expressed
in their dances and music belongs
to the open skies, the forests, the
hunt and battle.

to give to the events of the celebra-
tion an authenticity that stamps it
with more of reality than a mere
show or carnival can have.

of the Geneva Lake Centennial, that
“the century marked the change from
wigwams to palaces, from savagery to
science.”
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Dougias Tamiles eame; tne wev. M. pwinne, ong
frontier missionary, and the .Phoenix families at
Delavan. The stories of the adventures and accom-
plishments of all these are fairly known and of
absorbing interest. Soon thereafter the in-rush of
the remarkable tide of settlement which so speedily
transformed southern Wisconsin from its ancient
primeval wilderness to that “El Dorado,” “the Land
of Gold,” that it was frequently called, and lasted
until the California movement of 1849,

The first frame house to be built on the shores of
the lake was begun in 1839 by the numerous Wil-
liams clan, in what is now the Village of Williams
Bay, where — built as it was chiefly of black-walnut
and oak — it still stands, and well merits preserva-
tion as the historic edifice that it is. Large for the
place and time, it served also as a hostelry for in-
coming would-be sottlers, and was known as the
“Buckhorn Tavern,” from the deer-antler trophy
long in place above its door.

The subsequent story of the development of the
Lake Country and all northernmost Illinois and
southeastern Wisconsin is far too long and notable
to even be touched on here, but it should be known
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Trom Wigwams to “Palaces and
from Savagery to Science
in a (Gentury

L | one hundred years—within the life-time of
I | our centenarians —than in the previous nine-
U@ | teen centuries of the Christian Era; or even
perhaps since

“ the flush of a new-born sun fell first
on Eden’s green and gold.”

Nowhere on the surface of the globe has that
change been greater than about the blue waters and
green hills of Southern Wisconsin’s lovely Geneva
Lake.

A single certury ago its wooded shores and pebbly
beaches were the site of but two villages of bark
lodges of Potawatemi Indians; while, so far as any
existing record goes, none of the white race had ever
threaded its winding forest-trails or stood beside its
crystal waves.

Teday, from amid emerald lawns and brilliant
gardens palatial mansions look down upen its blue,
thousands of people from literally all parts of the
world have permanent or summer homes beside it
or attend its great conference-camps, airplanes whir
above or alight upon it, the latest speed of sail or
motors skims its surface, in the Spring powerful
tractors plow its near-by farms or reap their crops
in Autumn, and on its highest hill-top the mighty
dome of one of the world’s greatest astronomical
observatories embodies the latest discoveries where-
by modern Science searches out the secrets of the
Universe! And all this in the life-time of men and
women still living! Surely such a period of human
progress deserves an appropriate commemoration on
the very stage where its miracles have come to pass.




The area of what is now Wisconsin was of course
first entered by the white man in 1634 — nearly three
centuries ago-— when the French explorer Nicolet
steered his quaint bark through vast lakes that he
took to be seas, to land where Green Bay now is;
when, having no idea of where in the world he was,
he fancied he might be landing in China! and put on
a mandarin’s robe in which to go ashore! And
mightily surprised he was to see red men instead of
yellow peering from the forest at the astounding
spectacle of his coming.

From then on, the water-ways from Lake Mich-
igan to the Mississippi were repeatedly traversed by
the canoes of bold explorers, heroic missionaries, the
bateaux of fur-traders, coureurs des bois and voy-
ageurs, the laden “Mackinaw boats” of frontier gar-
riscns, above their camps now the lilies of France,
the searlet of the British Union Jack, and finally the
Stars and Siripes, Here Joliet first gazed upon the
mighty Mississippi, with him the saintly young Mar-
quette, who on his way back along the shores of
Lake Michigan died among the savages to whom he
came to bring the Cross. Here La Salle came, to
build his fort on the lofty pinnacle of Starved Rock,
and presently to a tragic death and an unknown
grave. Frontier forts were built, Fort Howard at
Green Bay, Fort Winnebago at Portage, Fort Craw-
ford at Prairie du Chien.

In the desperate scenes of the Black Hawk War
General Zachary Taylor and Lieutenant Jefferson C.
Davis and Lieufenant Anderson of Sumter fame and
23-year-old Captain Abraham Lincoln of Illinois led
their men, the bulky form of General Winfield
Scott, head of the United States Army, hurrying to
join them with the troops from St. Louis. To Sol-
omon Juneaw’s trading-post beside the Milwaukee
River and Jchn Kinzie's at the mouth of the Chicago,
the Potawatomi of the unknown inland brought their
furs and shaggy ponies and birch-bark “mococks” of
maple-sugar to trade for flint-lock guns, powder,
lead, knives, brass kettles, blankets, glass beads,
silver crnaments, finger-rings and ear-bells.

From thess Indians there was learned the approx-
Gmate lecation of an unvisited take called by them
“Maung-zet Ne-biss,” or “Big-Foot Lake”—in the
French of the traders, “Lac Gros-pied” —from the
nickname of the chief of the Potawatomi whose vil-
lages were at its west end and on the western shore
of its prineipal bay. The ancient Indian trails lead-
ing to it were known, but these no white man had
traversed until in the last week in May, 1831, John
H. Kinzie, son of the Chicago trader, decided to
travel overland from his father’s home, where he
had been visiting with his bride, to Fort Winnebago,
where Portage now stands. The fact that a detach-
ment of trcops from Fort Dearborn was to march by
the same route to Fort Howard at Green Bay doubt-
less influenced him in deciding to make the trip
through-the wilderness. ; :

This “Kinzie party,” as it has since become fam-
ous, consisted of Kinzie and his wife; his mother and
a sister, Mrs. Helm, and her little boy; two French
woodsmen employees; a young half-breed Indian
servant-girl and a negro boy.

Mr. Kinzie, his wife, Mrs. Helm, and one of the
Frenchmen rode horseback, the others travelling in
a “dearborn” wagon, with another Frenchman as
driver. Allowing the slow-moving troops a few days’
start, the party left Chicago about May 22 or 23,
passed the troops on the third day of the trip some-
where east of the present Crystal Lake, and on the
afternoon of the fourth day descended the wooded
hills on the south shore of “Big-Foot Lake” near
where the Glenwood Springs Hotel has long stood,
and reached the Potawatomi village on the shore
where Fontana now is.

They appear to have stopped here only long enough
to hire a considerable number of the Indians to
assist them in surmounting the steep bluffs to the
west, up which the unhitched horses were led while
the baggage was carried up by the Indians and
others haulad the wagen to the high ground with
ropes. The ascent was made up the narrow, steep,
rough and rocky bed of the ravine west of Fontana
beside the present Highway 36; a slow and arduous
task in the condition of the country.

Fortunately fer us of today, Mrs. John H. Kinzie
was a young woman of alert observation, no small
literary ability and even skill as an amateur artist;
with the result that, as everyone knows, she later
wrote a full deseription of their arrival at the lake,
its attendant scenes and the appearance and conduct
of many of the Indians, and drew an excellent sketch
of the vista of the western shore and the Indian vil-
lage.

These are to be found today in several publica-
tions — varions editions of her famous book, “Wau-
Bun, the Early Day in the North-West”; in “The
Book of Lake Geneva” published by the University
of Chicago Press; and in the 1930 publication of the
Geneva Lake Historical Society, “History and Indian
Remains , of Lake Geneva and Lake Como.” Few
points along the westward movement of the settle-
ment of America have any such record of the actual
first-known arrival of any of the white race in the
localities. The re-enacting of the historie coming of
the Kinzie party to Big Fool’s village is accordingly
to be one of the principal features of the coming
Centennial,

No movement of settlement into the lake neigh-
borhood occurred until after the suppression of the
Indian hostilities in the Black Hawk War of the
next vear, 1832, While Big Foot and some of his
warriors were willing —and even had agreed-—to
join Black’ Hawk’s force in its brief and futile but
bloody and soon annihilated uprising; a combination
of diplomacy, threats, and a knowledge of the ven-
.geance that would penetrate to their villages in the
event of such participation, prevented any cf the
Geneva Lake Indians from joining the hostiles who
thought to drive the incoming white frontiersmen
out of the country.

On the close of the war, the Indian lands in
southern Michigan, northern Illinois and southern
Wisconsin were purchased by the United States at
the great council held for the purpose at Chicago in
1833, and for the next thres years there went on tha
removal of the Indians from these areas to rescrva-
tions in the West.




HEART O' THE LAKES—World's Most Concentrated Lake Region
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PORTAGE - ““Where the North ¢Begins”

ORTAGE IS A BEAUTIFUL CITY of unusual
historical interest located on a strip of land lying
between the headwaters of the Fox River and the
main stream of the Wisconsin. It early gained a place
in the fur trading industry of the old Northwest

Territory whose history predates revolutionary times. I
This thriving little city located on the Heart o’ the
Lakes Trail just north of Madison, has taken advantage
of its historical river setting and preserved beautified
places of historical interest for the entertainment and

OLD INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE |

education of travelers. It was in 1673
that James Marquette and Louis Joliet
came by canoe up the Fox River from
Green Bay and portaged across the site
of the present city to the waters of the
Wisconsin from which point they con-
tinued on to make the discovery of the
Mississippi River. As you come into
Portage from the south on the Heart o’
the Lakes Trail you will see a fitting |
memorial to these early explorers.

|

. 2 B

There is little authentiec history
covering the century following this first
recorded visit but it is known that in |
1819 the 5th U. S. Infantry erossed this
point on its way from Fort Howard to
Fort Crawford on a voyage of explora-
tion and discovery. They found here a
Frenchman, Francis LeRoy, residing be-
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tween the two rivers, who was engaged in the business
of transporting boats and baggage across the portage.
Nine years later in 1828 Fort Winnebago was built
here as a gesture to the Winnebago Indians who were
making trouble over the lead mines in Southwestern
Wisconsin, The fort was built by three companies of
soldiers under command of Major Twiggs, with Jeffer-
son Davis one of his first lieutenants.
Standing alone today as mute evidence of the
activities of old Fort Winnebago is the old Indian TS b —
is name has been

f}{'_{{\ll‘('_\.r House 'whw.h was built for John BerRetuates Sortage by the naming HISTORIC WAUONA TRAIL
Kinzie, the Indian sub-agent on the west S . T

of a park and the placing of a boulder
bank of the canal.

near the river to mark the place where
his ferry plied its trade in 1828.

Another well known name connected
with the building of the fort is John
Jacob Astor. It was through his in-
fluence with the Government that Fort
Winnebago was built. Pierre Pau-
quette, Astor's Portage representative,
is perhaps one of the best known early
French traders.




COMING AND GOING
TO THE DELLS

Stop and Visit at the

OLD INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE

Near Portage---Routes 16-51-33-88

FOR INFORMATION INQUIRE AT DESK

Agency House Attracts
Visitors From Far Off

OT since the Colonial Dames
N renovated the Old Indian
Agency house at Portage two years
ago, and opened it to the publie,
has it attr d as many visitors
from as many different sections of
the country = in the last two

p In the last three day

kota and Florida,
Among Milwaukeeans who
to inspect the old house w

. were Mrs, Herman
Uihlein, M Jirginia Uihlein, Mr.
and Mrs. Geor Hochstein,

‘W. J. Klumh, R

an, Mrs. E.
iss Annis 8. Pit-

telkow,
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Spirit of 1830 Captured
- In Indian Agency House

HI little frame house near Portage which John Kinzie,

Wisconsin pioneer, built for his young bride, Juliette,
when he brought her here from cultured Boston to the western
wilds in the first decade of the Nineteenth century, is begin- |
ning to revive its perished past, its dreams of vivid frontier
life, as the work goes forward to make of it again a home of |

the 1830's, ready to speak and tell
its tale to us today,

This summer, when groups of
goclety folk, members of the So-
clety of Colonial Dames, which is |
making the Old Indian Agency |
house its project, and their
friends, go out to Portage to have|
luncheon at the charming little
guest house and then go through|
the Kinzie home, they will find
much that 18 changed from last |
year. By June 14 Mrs. Charles J. |
Melntosh, chalrman of the fur-
nishing and gift committee of the |
house, and her assistants, hope to
have all the donated furniture, |
bric-a-brac and rugs installed, in
a way that will recapture the
flavor of a century ago. ‘

l |

Spirit of 1830

]

No gifts are being accepted of
a period later than 1830, and
which will not in some way add
to the impression the society
wants to give—of a house which
will be so much a part of the pe-
riod that modern conversation will
seem amiss, but that yet will be

80 homelike that all the pleasant |

causeries which have taken place
in those.rooms, all the happy in- |

formal evenings there, will seem |
to live again.

In the words of Mrs. McIntosh, |
when she presented her report of |
the past year's work before the |
annual meeting of the society
held a week or so ago in the Mil-
waukee Country club: “The aim
of the committee . . . is to create |
a house in keeping with the spirit
of 1830, reflecting the pioneer
life given to us by Juliette Kinzia
through the pages of Wau-Eun,
and trying not to make it just a
‘period house . . ."

Old Pieces Donated |
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I Fireplace to Room

By June, also, Mrs, MeIntosh's
committee hopes to have enough |
of a fund to purchase a Nunn & |
Clark piano, dated 1825, which |
Hugh Randall discovered for
them in the East, which would be
exactly similar to the one Juliette
Kinzie brought with her from
Boston,
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Among th a d v al Dames n at the Atheneum Oect. | are
Mrs. Irving H. Reynolds, Mis, G.'A, C Mrs. Loy v were photogrz d Wednesday at a meeting of the committe
in charge of the event. Mrs. Reynolds (lef irman of the committee, Mrs. Carhart (center) is in charge of publicity and Mrs. Durand

(right) will assist with the ickets. Preceding the card party at 2:30 p. m., luncheon will be se m, Proceeds of the aff

will be used for the restoration of historical landmarks and the furnishin g of the interior of the Old In gency house at Portage, Wis,
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“ We Pay Tribute to PORTAGE

in a special “Tribute to Wisconsin Cities”
program broadcast over WTM]J, The
\ Milwaukee Journal station, from
K to 5:30 o’clock this afternoon.

y\. —Photos by Rhyme, Portage, and the
E. C. Kropp Co., Milwaukee

AND
LOUIS JOLIET
Extinen T wiscon BlVERSS
L JUNE 1401673 ;

“UeRgaten By
WAL -BUN CraPTER D AR (5050

THE INDIAN AGENCY HOUSE at Portage, Wis., which has recently been re-
stored by the Colonial Dames of America. Portage is one of the most
historically important cities in Wisconsin,

JACQUES MARQUETTE AND LOUIS JOLIET, eariy Frenc
discoverers, entered the Wisconsin river at “the Portage”
June 14, 1673. This tablet commemorates that event.
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THE PORTAGE CANAL, looking east from Wisconsin st., is a delightfully picturesque
feature of the city. —National Photo Co. Photo
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500, June " ! | Lunche(;ﬂ on the Lawn |

Visitors Go
To Portage

" Restoration of Hause
by Colonial Dames
Is Finished.

A~ LEAMING through the trees

which form its lovely natural
setting, the Old Indian Agency
house at Portage isproving as
much a lure for society this sum-
mer as' it did in 1831, when the
Colonial Dames had just begun
work on its reconstruction.

So steadily and so carefully has
that work of reconstruction gone
~on that the visitor who sees the

house today feels almost as
though he were transported back
to the 1830's, when Capt. John
‘Kinzie, the government agent, and
his young Eastern bride, Juliette
Kinzie, made of the little frame
house the center of the social and
ithe official life of the surround-
ing district. '

During June, over 500 visitors
went through the house, stopping

before the broad open fireplace,
‘around which so many distin-
guished guests must have gath-
-ered, lingering at the wide open
staircase, and pausing to chat in
the homelike rooms, made so
completely in character by the |
‘authentic antiques of the period |
of 1830 which have been acquired |
‘by the Colonial Dames. |

*,

Many of the guests brought
their own picnie luncheon, and
ate it out on the wide lawns, in |
the very shadow of the dignified
white clapboarded structure. Oth-
ers had luncheon in the little
hostess house, constructed last
year in the same early Wisconsin
architecture, reflecting colonial |
influence. ,

Friday Mrs. Arthur T. Hol- |

9¢n

Old Indian 'Agency at .Portagé,

Restored Now, Draws Many Folk |

Continued From Page 1.
brook, president of the Colonial
Dames in Wisconsin, drove out to
Portage for luncheon with a par-
ty of friends., Thursday Mr. and
Mrs. George B. Miller, with Phyl-
lis, George Jr. and Dickie Miller,
went out for thé day. Other Mil-
waukeeans who have been out
there recently for luncheon are
Mmes. Carl Henry Davis, C. J.
MecIntosh, Phelps Wyman, George
Manierre, Henry E. Judd, Charles
H. Palmer; Misses Fannie B. Jen-
kins, Isabel’ Miller and Alice Og-
den and George Merrill Chester.

A great many Madisonians
have been making pilgrimages to
the historic spot. Mmes. Frank
Bowman, F. W. Jacobs, Knight
Cochrane, C. L. Christensen, J. F.
P. Pyre; Miss Frances B. Chap-
man and Frank Riley were there
recently for luncheon. Mr. Riley
is the architect who is recon-
gtructing the house, from the
original government specifica-
tions, which were untovered last
year in the files at Washington.

One of the new pieces in the
Liouse which has been attracting
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a great deal of interest is the
Nunn & Clark piano, dated 1825,
discovered by Hugh Randall in
the East, which is exactly slmils,r|
to the one which Juliette Kinzie
brought with her from Boston.
The lovely old family antiques
which have been donated to the
Colonial Dames for the house are
being moved out daily, and by
the end of the summer, it is hoped,
the house will be in readiness for
its formal opening. By then the|
block printed paper which is now|
being made at the Layton Art
school in exact reproduction of
the original paper will be on the
living room walls, the downstairs
rooms will be completely fur-
nished, and the upstairs bedroom
which is being furnished by the|

Soclety of Mayflower Descend-

ants will be well on the way.

Mrs. Charles J. McIntosh is in|

charge of the furnishing and gift

committee for the house, and|
Mmes. Loyal Durand, Arthur T.|
Holbrook, George P. Miller,

Charles M. Morris and Ferdinand
Bartlett make up the advisory

committee which passes on ‘the|

gifts,
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